

## Pathways, Success & Equity Committee PSEC Minutes

Tuesday, January 19, 2021 3:00 PM – 3:30 PM – Zoom

#### **Our Mission**

With students as our focus, Porterville College provides our local and diverse communities quality education that promotes intellectual curiosity, personal growth, and lifelong learning, while preparing students for career and academic success.

#### **Accessibility Note:**

If you are an individual with a disability and need accommodations, please contact Jodie Logan at 559-791-2208

<u>Present</u>: Primavera Arvizu, Michael Carley, Araceli Carranza, Charlene Carrasco, Reagen Dozier, Ethan Hartsell, Analicia Jauregui, Mary Jo Jordan and Erin Wingfield

Absent: Connie Gutierrez and Roger Perez

#### I. New Discussion Items

#### a. Call to Order

Primavera Arvizu called the meeting to order at 3:00 pm.

#### b. Approval of Agenda

The 1/19/21 agenda was approved. **M/S/C:** Ethan Hartsell/Mary Jo Jordan

#### c. Approval of Minutes

The minutes from 12/1/20 were approved M/S/C: Mary Jo Jordan/Charlene Carrasco

### d. Guided Pathways Scale of Adoption Assessment

The draft has been sent to Academic Senate and Primavera will present the draft this Friday. The report has also been reviewed by the PAC team, President's Advisory Council, and will be sent to Enrollment Management.

Last meeting the committee started reviewing the Scale of Adoption Assessment and will finish the review and update.

Primavera reached out to faculty and program leads, Deans, Director's and VP's for additional information.

- Still missing the timeline and next steps for the high school portion (2.f.) of this report. Since McKenna is no longer working at PC, Thad was asked regarding the High schools about Dual Enrollment next steps, what they see the projections to be and what they want to do with the Dual Enrollment program.
  - Michael Carley can share with the group what was discussed during his meeting with McKenna and Thad. He stated the college goal was to have a 2% annual college-wide growth rate and a little more for Dual Enrollment.
- On 3.d. Primavera reached out to Kim Behrens, Lupe Guillen and Patty Serrato regarding what PC is doing for those students not accepted into the Nursing Program.
  - A workgroup was supposed to be created; since the workgroup was not created we are working with Kim and Lupe for language to put in report and the next steps of creating a workgroup which Patty will set up.
  - Reagen suggested to reach out to BillyJean as she works with the Health Careers/CTE students; should have insight how the move forward with the nursing students.
- Waiting on reply from Melissa Long regarding the PLOs (4.a) next steps. Primavera will include information on Flex Day.



# Pathways, Success & Equity Committee PSEC Minutes

Tuesday, January 19, 2021 3:00 PM – 3:30 PM – Zoom

- Reagen suggested including information on professional development or faculty and what they are doing with quick tips for online success (Melissa Long/Bob Simpkins).
- Melissa provided information for ILOs (4.b); assessment of GLOs/ILOs, next steps and timeline.
- Thad sent an email out to Enrollment Management on 4.c. Will include the reply from faculty and next steps.
  - Reagen suggested to reach out to Karen Bishop as she does a lot of the service learning with sociology students. The entrepreneurship certificate requires internship (Ashley Land).
- Still need the next steps and timeline for 4.d.
- The feedback Melissa provided for 4.e is that PC has moved backwards on the scale.
   Primavera will need to get more information in regards to what have we been doing, why have we moved backwards, and what would be the next steps. Depending on Melissa's recommendation we may leave where we were at on the scale or move back.
- Will incorporate information from faculty for 4.f.
- Primavera will complete the potion on student engagement regarding pathways.
- She will reach out to Thad and Richard Goode regarding course alignment.
- The last item to discuss is the success story and what we want to highlight.
   Michael suggested the success story talks about the increase in degree completion or AB705 implementation. The committee agrees the success story should be about the AB705 implementation.
- e. Guided Pathways Faculty Lead and PSEC Co-Chair

Cindy Pummill will no longer be the GP faculty lead or the PSEC co-chair. Primavera is working with Miles Vega to get a new co-chair and GP faculty lead and have something out next week.

- f. Announcement
- I. Old Discussion Items
- II. Future Agenda Items

The meeting was adjourned at 3:22 pm